Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet No. 5 Date Issued: 10-23-20

## STANDARD PRICING SCHEDULE:

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

# STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE FROM PRODUCERS OF 300 KW OR LESS

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 INTRODUCTION	PAGE NUMBER	EFFECTIVE DATE
1.1 Purpose of Terms and Conditions of Purchase	6	05/04/2007
1.2 Application of Terms and Conditions of Purchase	6	05/04/2007
1.3 Modification of Terms and Conditions of Purchase	6	05/04/2007
1.4 Administration of Purchase Tariff	6	05/04/2007
1.5 Dispute Resolution	6	05/04/2007
1.6 Notices	6	05/04/2007
2.0 GENERAL INFORMATION		
2.1 Definitions	7	05/04/2007
2.2 Application for Purchase Agreement	8	05/04/2007
2.3 Selection of Purchase Rates or Options	8	05/04/2007
2.4 Exclusive Use of Company's Electric Service	8	05/04/2007
2.5 Resale of the Company's Electric Service	8	05/04/2007
2.6 Extension of Producer's System Through Public Space	8	05/04/2007
2.7 Continuity and Quality of Electrical Connection	9	05/04/2007
2.8 Effect of Force Majeure	9	05/04/2007
2.9 Liability	9	05/04/2007
2.10 Deposits as Security for Payment of Bills	10	05/04/2007
2.11 Billing for Electric Purchase	10	05/04/2007
2.12 Testing of Purchase Meters Upon Request of Producers	10	05/04/2007
2.13 Adjustment of invoices for Meter Inaccuracy and Incorrect Billing	10	05/04/2007
2.14 Change of Occupancy	10	05/04/2007
2.15 Discontinuance of Electric Purchase	10	05/04/2007
2.16 Responsibility for Company Property	11	05/04/2007
2.17 Fraudulent Use of Sale of Electricity	11	05/04/2007
3.0 INSTALLATION AND PARALLEL OPERATION		
3.1 Producer's Wiring: National Electric Code	12	05/04/2007
3.2 Availability of Electric Interconnection	12	05/04/2007
3.3 Single Phase and Three Phase Connection	12	05/04/2007
3.4 Point of Delivery of Electric Service	12	05/04/2007
3.5 Meters	12	05/04/2007
3.6 Relocation of Meters	12	05/04/2007
3.7 Ownership, Design, Operations and Maintenance	13	05/04/2007
3.8 System Extension, Reinforcement and Protection Facilities	13	05/04/2007
3.9 Plans and Specifications	13	05/04/2007
3.10 Inspections and Tests	13	05/04/2007
3.11 Access by Company Authorized Agents	13	05/04/2007
3.12 Change of Facility Requirements	13	05/04/2007
3.13 Disconnect and Location of Producer Facilities	13	05/04/2007
3.14 Reactive Power	14	05/04/2007
3.15 Operating Procedure	14	05/04/2007
3.16 Equipment Which Adversely Affects Electric Service	14	05/04/2007
4.0 STANDARD PURCHASE AGREEMENT	15	05/04/2007

Rates Authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission:		
(Effective)	(Order No.)	(Cause No.)
October 23, 2020	713414	PUD-202000066
March 4, 2020	709482	PUD-201900095
May 4, 2007	538839	PUD-20070040
June 30, 1988	326195	PUD-20208

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet No. 6
Date Issued: 10-23-20

STANDARD PRICING SCHEDULE:

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

# STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE FROM PRODUCERS OF 300 KW OR LESS

## 1.0 INTRODUCTION

## 1.1 Purpose of Terms and Conditions of Purchase:

These Terms and Conditions of Purchase shall govern the supplying and delivering of power to the Company's electric system by a Small Power Producer or Cogenerator (Producer) of 300 Kw or less who:

- 1. Is qualified under an approved purchase rate schedule, and
- 2. Had made a proper purchase application, and
- 3. Has executed a Purchase Agreement with the Company.

## 1.2 Application of Terms and Conditions of Purchase:

These Terms and Conditions of Purchase, and any modifications thereof and additions thereto lawfully made, are applicable to all Purchase Applications, Agreements and Rate Schedules of Producers defined above.

The Company shall receive and purchase and Producer will furnish and sell either all energy produced or net energy in excess of Producer's needs, as the Producer shall choose.

If Producer is also a Consumer, the applicable Rate Schedule for Service, Service Agreement, and Terms and Conditions of Service will continue to apply to such service, except as modified herein.

The Company may decline to serve a Producer, or prospective Producer until such Producer has complied with the rules and regulations of the Commission and any applicable Federal, State and Municipal or other local laws and rules and regulations. The Company may refuse to purchase from any Producer for non-compliance with these Terms and Conditions of Purchase or related Purchase Agreement and Purchase Rate Schedule.

## 1.3 Modification of Terms and Conditions of Purchase:

No agent, representative or employee of the Company shall have authority to modify these Terms and Conditions of Purchase, but the Company shall have the right to request amendment of these Terms and Conditions of Purchase or to request additional Terms and Conditions of Purchase as it may deem necessary from time to time, subject to the approval of the Commission.

## 1.4 Administration of Purchase Tariff:

Each party shall designate one person as its representative for the agreement. The representative shall carry out the provisions of the Purchase Tariff and provide liaison between the parties.

## 1.5 Dispute Resolution:

Disputes on any matter relating to the Purchase Tariff shall first be discussed by the representatives. If either party feels that the other party is not using their best efforts to amicably and promptly resolve the dispute, that party shall have the right to submit the dispute to the Commission for mediation, hearing or other resolution.

## 1.6 Notices:

Any notice, demand or request required or permitted to be given by either Party to the other and any instrument required or permitted to be tendered or delivered by either Party to the other may be so given, tendered or delivered:

- 1. For consumer-producers, in the same manner as specified in the Terms and Conditions of Service.
- 2. For Producers, by depositing the same in any United States Post Office with postage prepaid, for transmission by certified or registered mail, addressed to the Party, or personally delivered to the Party, at the address furnished for the representative. Changes in such designation may be made by notice similarly given. Oral notices between the representatives will be sufficient if confirmed in writing.

Rates Authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission:		
(Effective)	(Order No.)	(Cause No.)
October 23, 2020	713414	PUD-202000066
March 4, 2020	709482	PUD-201900095
May 4, 2007	538839	PUD-20070040
June 30, 1988	326195	PUD-20208

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet No. 7

Date Issued: 10-23-20

#### STANDARD PRICING SCHEDULE:

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

# STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE FROM PRODUCERS OF 300 KW OR LESS

## 2.0 GENERAL INFORMATION

#### 2.1 Definitions:

The words and phrases used in these Terms and Conditions of Purchase or the Company's Purchase Rate Schedules, Agreements and Applications shall have the same definition as in the Terms and Conditions of Service except as modified or defined hereafter:

COGENERATOR is a Producer qualified under Section 201 of the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978 (the Act) as a cogeneration facility. A facility's power production capacity:

- 1. Must be used to produce both electrical and useful thermal energy for industrial commercial, heating or cooling purposes, through the sequential use of energy.
- 2. Must meet certain standards as to fuel use and efficiencies.

## 3. May be required to be qualified by FERC.

COMMISSION means the Corporation Commission of Oklahoma.

COMPANY means The Empire District Electric Company.

CONSUMER means any person, firm, corporation, municipality of agency, or any political subdivision of the United States or the State of Oklahoma receiving electric service of any nature from the Company. (Where or when it becomes necessary to designate the particular party who is the consumer-producer for any reason, the person who contracts for electric service or in whose name it is received shall be considered the consumer-producer.)

ELECTRICITY means electric power and energy produced, transmitted, distributed or furnished by or delivered to the Company.

FORCE MAJEURE means a cause reasonably beyond the control of the party affected, such as, but without limitation to, injunction, strike of the party's employees, war, invasion, fire, accident, floods, backwater caused by floods, acts of God, or inability to obtain or ship essential services, materials, or equipment because of the effect of similar causes on the party's suppliers or carriers.

FRAUDULENT USE OR SALE OF ELECTRICITY means any unauthorized use of the Company's electric service by the Producer or unauthorized use of Producer generated electricity.

METER means any device or devices used to measure or register electric power and energy.

PREMISES means any piece of land or real estate, or any building or other structure or portion thereof of any facility where electric energy is furnished to or delivered by a Producer.

PRODUCER means a Small power Producer or Cogenerator.

PRUDENT UTILITY PRACTICE means the practices, methods and acts, which, in the exercise of reasonable judgement in the light of the facts (including but not limited to the practices, methods and acts engaged in or approved by a significant portion of the electric utility industry prior thereto) known at the time the decision was made, would have been expended to accomplish the desired result at the lowest reasonable cost consistent with good business practices, reliability, safety and expedition, taking into account the fact that the term Prudent Utility practice is not intended to be limited to the optimum practice, methods or acts to the exclusion of all others, but rather to be a spectrum of possible practices, methods or acts which could have been expected to accomplish the desired result at the lowest reasonable cost consistent with reliability, safety and expedition. Prudent Utility practice includes due regard for manufacturer's warranties and requirements of governmental agencies of competent jurisdiction.

SMALL POWER PRODUCER means a facility qualified under Section 201 of the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978 as a small power production facility.

TARIFF shall include every rate schedule, purchase rate schedule or provision thereof, service agreement, purchase agreement and all terms, conditions, rules and regulations for furnishing electric service or purchasing electric energy.

Rates Authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission:		
(Effective)	(Order No.)	(Cause No.)
October 23, 2020	713414	PUD-202000066
March 4, 2020	709482	PUD-201900095
May 4, 2007	538839	PUD-20070040
June 30, 1988	326195	PUD-20208

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet No. 8
Date Issued: 10-23-20

Date 100000. 10 20 2

## STANDARD PRICING SCHEDULE:

# STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE FROM PRODUCERS OF 300 KW OR LESS

## 2.2 Application for Purchase Agreement:

Each Producer, before interconnecting and before selling electric energy, shall make written application to the Company to purchase the Producer's electricity under the applicable purchase rates.

A written Purchase Agreement when signed by the Producer and accepted and approved by the Company, constitutes a contract. Each application for electric purchase shall be made in the true name of the Producer.

A single application for purchase cannot be made to apply to different locations, nor to cover more than one point of purchase at the same location to be used by the same Producer, unless the Company determines that the physical or electrical characteristics of the facility requires more than one point of purchase according to good engineering and operating practice.

The contract is not transferable by the Producer. A Producer no longer desiring a Purchase Agreement on premises must notify the Company of his intent to discontinue. When there is a new occupant of the premises or a change in responsibility for operations, a new application for purchase must be made before purchase is begun.

Any person who inputs electric energy into the Company's system but fails to make application for such purchase shall be liable to the Company for payment thereof under the applicable rate schedule, and for any damages caused thereby.

## 2.3 Selection of Purchase Rates or Options:

The Company's standard purchase rate schedules state the conditions under which each is available.

The Company, at any time upon request, will determine for any Producer the rates or other options best adapted to existing or anticipated electric purchase or service requirements as defined by the Producer, but the Producer shall always have the final responsibility for the choice between such applicable rates or options.

The Company's standard purchase rate schedules state the term or period of time for which each is established. A Producer having selected a purchase rate or option may not apply for another purchase rate or option during the applicable term.

A new Producer will be given reasonable opportunity (normally not to exceed three month's time) to determine his purchase availability before definitely selecting the most favorable purchase rates and options.

# 2.4 Exclusive Use of Company's Electric Service:

The standard rate schedules for service are based on exclusive use of Company's service. Purchased under these Terms and Conditions and applicable purchase rate schedules is not a violation of such provisions.

#### 2.5 Resale of the Company's Electric Service:

The Producer will not resell the electricity purchased from the Company or sell its own electricity to any other party.

#### 2.6 Extension of Producers System Through Public Space:

For the purpose of obtaining a lower rate by receiving electric service or a higher rate by supplying electricity for purchase through one meter, the Producer will not be permitted to extend or connect his electric wiring installation across or under a street, alley, or other public space in order to obtain connection with adjacent property, unless such extension is made pursuant to a special contract or filed rate schedule.

Rates Authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission:		
(Effective)	(Order No.)	(Cause No.)
October 23, 2020	713414	PUD-202000066
March 4, 2020	709482	PUD-201900095
May 4, 2007	538839	PUD-20070040
June 30, 1988	326195	PUD-20208

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet No. 9

Date Issued: 10-23-20

## STANDARD PRICING SCHEDULE:

# STATE OF OKLAHOMA

# STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE FROM PRODUCERS OF 300 KW OR LESS

## 2.7 Continuity and Quality of Electrical Connection:

The Company will use reasonable diligence to receive continuous electric delivery at the point of purchase with the Producer within the voltage limits specified by applicable rules and regulations of the Commission.

It shall be the responsibility of the Producer to install and maintain protective devices which will protect the Producer's equipment or process during abnormal service conditions or the failure of part or all of the electric service.

In order to make repairs to or changes in the Company's facilities for supplying electric service, or taking electric purchases, the Company reserves the right, without incurring any liability therefore, to suspend purchase without notice to a Producer for such periods as may be reasonably necessary. Insofar as is practicable, the interruption shall be made at a time which will cause least reasonable inconvenience to Producers.

The Company also reserves the right to discontinue purchase from any Producer without advance notice, when a defective condition of wiring or equipment upon the premises of the Producer results or is likely to result, in danger to life or property or interference with proper service to others. Upon becoming aware of any condition resulting in discontinuance of purchase, the Company shall take immediate action to notify the affected Producer. Electric purchase from the Producer will not be resumed until the dangerous condition has been remedied to the satisfaction of the Company.

If such dangerous condition is the result of tampering with Company equipment, the provisions of the paragraph entitled "Fraudulent Use or Sale of Electricity" shall also apply.

## 2.8 Effect of Force Maieure:

Neither party is in default if failure of performance is due to Force Majeure (exception: duty to make payments due). The party unable to perform has the duty to notify in writing of the nature and period of delay, shall exercise due diligence to remove inability, but is not required to settle liable labor disputes.

If party's failure of performance is due to removable or remedial causes which it fails to remove or remedy with reasonable dispatch, party is not relieved of liability as a result of the Force Majeure event.

## 2.9 Liability:

Each party agrees to indemnify and save harmless the other party for loss or damage, injury or death due to its own negligence; to defend any suit asserting claim covered by indemnity; and reimburse for loss as a result of action arising of or in any way connected with the use of its own equipment, except that:

- 1. Neither party shall be liable to other for damages to the other's facilities by reason of operation, faulty operation or non-operation of facilities parties own or due to tampering by others.
- 2. The Company's review of the use of or the acceptance of equipment does not constitute endorsement of design, strength, effectiveness, plan, or adequacy or capacity of facility or equipment, or warranty safety, durability or reliability. The Company reserves the right to refuse to connect to any wiring or apparatus which does not meet its requirements, and may, without advance notice, discontinue its connection with any Producer's wiring apparatus when a dangerous condition upon the premises of the Producer is discovered.
- 3. Each party is solely responsible for claims in connection with employment, including Workmen's Compensation Law or Occupational Disease Disablement Laws.
- 4. Neither party is liable for revenue loss resulting from interruption or partial interruption of service.

In the event that a court or administrative agency of competent jurisdiction makes a determination reasonably implying the need for liability insurance coverage by the Producer or if the absence of such coverage reasonably implies a disproportionate increase in the Company's insurance or self-insurance costs, the Producer will be required to procure and prove liability coverage in an amount commensurate with the exposure.

Rates Authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission:		
(Effective)	(Order No.)	(Cause No.)
October 23, 2020	713414	PUD-202000066
March 4, 2020	709482	PUD-201900095
May 4, 2007	538839	PUD-20070040
June 30, 1988	326195	PUD-20208

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet No. 10
Date Issued: 10-23-20

#### STANDARD PRICING SCHEDULE:

# HASE

# STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE FROM PRODUCERS OF 300 KW OR LESS

## 2.10 Deposits as Security for Payment of Bills:

Any deposits required as security for payment of bills and any deposit procedure specified in the Terms and Conditions of Service shall not be modified as a result of a Purchase Agreement.

## 2.11 Billing For Electric Purchase:

## 1. Consumer Producer

Normally billing for electric purchase will be done in the same manner and by the same persons as is done for electric service to the same premises. Invoices for purchases will be prepared by the Company and submitted at the same time to the consumer-producer as a separate statement or as a separate item on the bill for service.

Any charge for late payment for service will be made in accordance with the Terms and Conditions of Service, except that the amount will be calculated after netting for any amounts purchased.

#### 2. Producer Only

Purchase meters normally shall be read by the Producer at approximately monthly intervals at a time specified by the Company. Invoices will be prepared by the Producer. The Company will normally make payment within its usual payment cycle.

## 2.12 Testing of Purchase Meters upon Request of Producers:

The Company will test the accuracy of any Producer's purchase meter in the same manner as for service meters under the Terms and Conditions of Service.

## 2.13 Adjustment of Invoices for Meter Inaccuracy and Incorrect Billing:

Adjustment of invoices will be done in the same manner as under the Terms and Conditions of the Service.

# 2.14 Change of Occupancy:

When a Producer elects to terminate purchase, the Company is to be notified, either by telephone, is subsequently confirmed in writing, or in writing, as to the proposed effective date of such termination.

The Company will read the meter(s) as under the Terms and Conditions of Service.

Leaving an interconnection to vacant premises does not constitute consent by the Company for the new occupant of such premises to interconnect or deliver electric energy without making proper application for said purchase.

## 2.15 Discontinuance of Electric Purchase:

The Company may discontinue electric purchase for a Producer for the reasons set forth below, after written notice stating the reason or reasons for such discontinuance has been given to the Producer:

- 1. At any time service is discontinued under the Terms and Conditions of Service.
- 2. If the Producer refused to provided the Company reasonable access to its equipment upon Producer's promises.
- 3. Violation of any rule or regulation of the Commission or non-compliance with any applicable federal, state, municipal or other local laws, rules or regulations.
- 4. Violation of or non-compliance with an approved Purchase Agreement, Purchase Rate Schedule or these Terms and Conditions of Purchase.
- 5. Failure of the Producer to make application for purchase.
- 6. Failure of the Producer to make application for electric purchase in the true name of the Producer for the purpose of avoiding payment of an unpaid obligation for electric service provided.

Rates Authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission:		
(Effective)	(Order No.)	(Cause No.)
October 23, 2020	713414	PUD-202000066
March 4, 2020	709482	PUD-201900095
May 4, 2007	538839	PUD-20070040
June 30, 1988	326195	PUD-20208

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet No. 11

Date Issued: 10-23-20

## STANDARD PRICING SCHEDULE:

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

## STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE FROM PRODUCERS OF 300 KW OR LESS

The Company may discontinue electric purchase without advance notice from a Producer for any of the reasons set forth

- 1. Existence of a dangerous or defective condition of wiring or equipment on Producer's premises.
- 2. Fraudulent use or sale of electricity.
- 3. Tampering with the Company's regulation and measuring equipment or other property.

The Company may discontinue purchase for non-payment of a utility bill, net or Purchases, in the same manner as for retail electric service.

The fact that the Company holds a deposit authorized by the Terms and Conditions of Service will not prevent discontinuance of purchase pursuant to this Section.

As soon as is practicable, after the condition has been remedied for which the Producer's purchase was discontinued, the Company shall restore purchase; provided, however, where purchase has been discontinued for fraudulent use or sale of electricity or for tampering with the Company's regulating and measuring equipment or other property, the Company may refuse to restore purchase until ordered to do so by the Commission.

Whenever purchase has been discontinued for any violation, the Company may charge for reconnection for purchase \$18.00 during normal working hours, and \$33.00 during other hours, in addition to any charges under the Terms and Conditions of Service. The Producer must pay, or make arrangements for paying same, before purchase will be reconnected.

Non-cancellation of purchase does not waive right to cancel for future breach.

## 2.16 Responsibility for Company Property:

The Producer will be responsible for all damage to, or loss of, the Company's property located upon the producer's premises, unless occasioned by causes beyond the Producer's control. The Producer shall not authorize anyone to change, remove or tamper with the Company's property.

No regulating or measuring equipment, or other property or equipment owned by the Company, wherever situated, whether upon Producer's premises or elsewhere, shall be tampered with or interfered with, either for the propose of adjustment or otherwise.

## 2.17 Fraudulent Use or Sale of Electricity:

In the event fraudulent use or sale of electricity or evidence of attempted fraudulent use or sale of electricity is discovered, or where the Company's regulating or measuring equipment or other property has been tampered with, electric purchase may be discontinued by the Company without advance notice to the Producer.

Unless otherwise ordered by the Commission, purchase from the Producer will not be resumed until such Producer shall have paid all bills including:

- 1. The charge for the estimated amount of electricity fraudulently consumed or sold.
- 2. The cost of replacement or repair of any damaged meter or associated equipment.
- 3. The cost of installation of system protection facilities, or of relocation of the meter, if determined necessary by the Company.
- 4. Any reconnection charge.

If it has been shown to the satisfaction of the Company that the Producer or applicant for purchase had no connection with, or knowledge of, such fraudulent use or sale of electricity or such tampering, electric purchase may be resumed after the condition causing or permitting the fraudulent usage or sale has been corrected and such Producer or applicant for purchase has paid for any unmetered service received.

Rates Authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission:		
(Effective)	(Order No.)	(Cause No.)
October 23, 2020	713414	PUD-202000066
March 4, 2020	709482	PUD-201900095
May 4, 2007	538839	PUD-20070040
June 30, 1988	326195	PUD-20208

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet No. 12

Date Issued: 10-23-20

#### STANDARD PRICING SCHEDULE:

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

## STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE FROM PRODUCERS OF 300 KW OR LESS

## 3.0 INSTALLATION AND PARALLEL OPERATION

## 3.1 Producer's wiring: National Electric Code:

All electrical wiring and apparatus connected or to be connected to the Company's distribution system shall be at the Producer's expense and shall be installed and maintained in accordance with the requirements of the National Electrical Code, as adopted by the Commission in its rules and regulations, and with all requirements prescribed by governmental authority having jurisdiction thereof. In the event of a conflict between the National Electric Code and an applicable municipal code, the latter shall govern.

The Company reserves the right to refuse to connect to any wiring or apparatus which does not meet these requirements and the Company may, without advance notice, discontinue purchase from any Producer when a defective condition of wiring or equipment upon the premises of the Producer is discovered.

In the event a Producer desires to add to or increase the size of his electrical equipment, and maintain his status, he shall notify the Company in writing sufficiently in advance so that its meter and other equipment may be enlarged sufficiently to care for the increased load or generation.

## 3.2 Availability of Electric Interconnection:

The type of electric interconnection which will be required of the Producer will depend on and must be compatible with the location, size, and type of load to be served as well as on the generating equipment and capacity. It is necessary that the Producer obtain from the local office of the Company the phase and voltage of the interconnection that will be furnished before proceeding with the purchase of generators or other equipment. Also the point of purchase on the premises must be determined before the Producer's wiring installation is made.

## 3.3 Single Phase and Three Phase Connection:

Producers shall normally be furnished single phase or three phase purchase under the corresponding provisions for electric service.

Generation itself may represent a load, such as for some inductive wind generators. The class of service may be different than it would be without the generator load.

## 3.4 Point of Delivery of Electric Service:

The point of delivery for purchase shall be the same as the point of delivery for service for consumer-producers or a point similarly determined for Producers only.

## 3.5 Meters:

All purchase meters and detents shall be furnished, installed and maintained by the Company, and remain its property. All meter bases, enclosures and other associated equipment shall be furnished and owned by the Company and maintained by the Producer. Producer shall reimburse the Company for all furnished meters, bases and associated equipment.

No metering equipment shall be by-passed for any reason, without prior approval of the Company.

Location, self-contained installations and instrument transformers shall be governed by the corresponding Terms and Conditions of Service.

#### 3.6 Relocation of Meters:

The Company may, at its option and at its expense, relocate any meter.

In case of a relocation which is made necessary by the Producer's conditions or actions, the Producer shall, at his expense, relocate the metering equipment and service entrance facilities to a location agreeable to the Company and the Producer.

Under no circumstance shall any meter be moved or relocated except as authorized by the Company.

Rates Authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission:		
(Effective)	(Order No.)	(Cause No.)
October 23, 2020	713414	PUD-202000066
March 4, 2020	709482	PUD-201900095
May 4, 2007	538839	PUD-20070040
June 30, 1988	326195	PUD-20208

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet No. 13

Date Issued: 10-23-20

## STANDARD PRICING SCHEDULE:

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

# STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE FROM PRODUCERS OF 300 KW OR LESS

## 3.7 Ownership, Design, Operations and Maintenance:

Producer will, except as otherwise noted, design, construct, install, own, operate and maintain all equipment required to generate and delivery energy and/or capacity specified herein.

Producer will further provide all necessary easements, licenses, and other rights to enable Company to deliver, purchase and sell.

The Company may set reasonable requirements for the Producer's facilities and equipment.

## 3.8 System Extension, Reinforcement, and Protection Facilities:

For consumer-producers the Company will construct and maintain facilities in accordance with the Standard Extension Policy contained in the Terms and Conditions of Service. Calculations will be made of the estimated load, including any generating load. The Producer will reimburse the Company for all facilities above these amounts.

Those who only produce will reimburse the Company for all necessary system extension, reinforcement and protection facilities.

## 3.9 Plans and Specifications:

Producer will submit all equipment specifications to the Company for review prior to connection and as part of the application.

Producer will allow the Company to make facility description available and public to aid in evaluating performance.

## 3.10 Inspections and Tests:

The Company shall have the right to inspect the Producer's electric generating facilities; to be present at initial tests; to measure power factor at any time; to conduct such operating tests as are necessary to ascertain that the protective devices function properly; to review any data collected from such facilities at all reasonable times, and to independently monitor the aforesaid system and related energy regime.

The Producer shall have the right to review and copy, at Producer's expense, any data collected by the Company.

#### 3.11 Access by Company Authorized Agents:

The Producer shall give authorized agents of the Company permission to enter the Producer's premises at all reasonable times for any purpose incidental to the purchasing of electricity, including tree trimming and tree removal. Refusal on the part of the Producer to provide reasonable access for the above purposes shall be deemed to be sufficient cause for discontinuance of service and/or purchase.

#### 3.12 Change of Facility Requirements:

The Company shall have the right to change transformers and interconnection voltage when necessary.

The Producer shall make or bear the cost of changes in interconnection, connection, protection, and reinforcement facilities necessary to meet changing system conditions and requirements.

## 3.13 Disconnect and Location of Producer Facilities:

Producer shall install, own and maintain a disconnecting device – location specified – at all times accessible to Company Personnel.

The Producer will locate and install tower, or other facilities, in compliance with applicable laws, codes and regulations, sufficiently away from Company lines to avoid falling or making contact with Company lines.

Rates Authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission:		
(Effective)	(Order No.)	(Cause No.)
October 23, 2020	713414	PUD-202000066
March 4, 2020	709482	PUD-201900095
May 4, 2007	538839	PUD-20070040
June 30, 1988	326195	PUD-20208

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet No. 14

Date Issued: 10-23-20

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

## STANDARD PRICING SCHEDULE:

# STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE FROM PRODUCERS OF 300 KW OR LESS

## 3.14 Reactive Power:

Producer will generate sufficient reactive power reasonably necessary to meet requirements of the Service Agreement.

The Company may request new capacity and/or reactive power rating for facility if it is reasonably apparent they are no longer correct.

To the extent that Producer's facility fails to achieve a power factor of at least 85%, Producer shall pay for var support under the appropriate tariff.

## 3.15 Operating Procedure:

Producer and Company shall develop mutually acceptable operating procedures, and employ Prudent Utility Practice.

Producer will have qualified personnel available to operate for testing at Company request.

#### 3.16 Equipment Which Adversely Affects Electric Service:

Many types of electric equipment can adversely affect the quality of electric service. This is true of all generating equipment. Close consultation between the Producer and the Company will be required before such equipment is interconnected and to remedy unsatisfactory operating conditions.

Producers whose use of or production of electricity is intermittent and subject to violent fluctuations may be served with other electrical loads or by a transformer dedicated solely to that equipment and served as a separate account. Producers contemplating the installation of such equipment must make specific prior arrangements with the Company.

Producers contemplating the installation of electric equipment, whose performances may be adversely affected by voltage fluctuations and distorted 60 Hz. wave forms must make specific prior arrangements with the Company.

Producers found to be operating electric equipment which produces frequencies that result in interference or generate distorted wave forms into the 60 Hz. electric supply system, which adversely affects the operation of other Consumers' or Producers electric equipment, or the Company's system, will be required to consult with the Company and to eliminate the cause of the interference.

If it is determined by the Company that remedial action is required to correct an adverse effect produced by a Producer through use of any equipment causing such adverse effect, the Company reserves the right to have the Producer install, at the Producer's expense, any system protection facilities necessary to reasonably limit such adverse effect.

In lieu of requesting the Producer to install such system protection facilities, the Company may, at its option, install additional facilities (which may or may not be dedicated solely to such Producer) or other equipment specially designed to reasonably limit such adverse effect. The cost of these facilities will be reimbursed by the Producer.

Rates Authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission:		
(Effective)	(Order No.)	(Cause No.)
October 23, 2020	713414	PUD-202000066
March 4, 2020	709482	PUD-201900095
May 4, 2007	538839	PUD-20070040
June 30, 1988	326195	PUD-20208

THE EMPIRE DISTRICT ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a Liberty-Empire 602 Joplin Street Joplin, Missouri 64801

3rd Revised Sheet No. 15

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet No. 15

Date Issued: 10-23-20

## STANDARD PRICING SCHEDULE:

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

# STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE FROM PRODUCERS OF 300 KW OR LESS

## 4.0 PURCHASE AGREEMENT

The Purchase Agreement shall be of the form as follows:

#### THE EMPIRE DISTRICT ELECTRIC COMPANY

Standard Purchase Agreement for Producers of 300 Kw or Less On file and a part of Company Schedule FP or Schedule NFP, as applicable

The standard terms and conditions of purchase and the appropriate standard rate schedule, as approved by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission in Order No. 326195 are a part of this purchase agreement. Any exceptions or modifications to the standard terms and conditions of purchase or the appropriate standard rate schedule shall be explicitly set forth in writing in this purchase agreement.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Company is engaged in the business of generating, purchasing, transmitting and distributing electric power and energy and the Producer is in the business of producing electric power and energy, and

WHEREAS, the Producer desires to sell electric power and energy, and further desires to contract with the Company for such sale and the Company desires to purchase such power and energy,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, and of the mutual benefits to be derived herefrom, both parties hereto covenant and agree as follows:

## ARTICLE I

## SCOPE AND DESCRIPTION

The Producer agrees to supply, sell and deliver to the Company, at the point of delivery set forth in Article III hereof, and the Company agrees to take and pay for, under the provisions of the proper rate schedule (all of the power and energy produced by the Producer) (power and energy in excess of the Producer's own load).

Nothing contained herein shall be construed as affecting in any way the right of the Company to unilaterally make application to the Oklahoma Corporation Commission for a change in rates or changes in conditions of service.

Rates Authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission:		
(Effective)	(Order No.)	(Cause No.)
October 23, 2020	713414	PUD-202000066
March 4, 2020	709482	PUD-201900095
May 4, 2007	538839	PUD-20070040
June 30, 1988	326195	PUD-20208

THE EMPIRE DISTRICT ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a Liberty-Empire 602 Joplin Street Joplin, Missouri 64801

3rd Revised Sheet No. 16

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet No. 16

Date Issued: 10-23-20

STANDARD PRICING SCHEDULE:

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

# STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE FROM PRODUCERS OF 300 KW OR LESS

## ARTICLE II

## CHARACTER OF SERVICE

-		
	hereunder shall be in the form of tage of volts.	phase, alternating current, at
	ARTICLE III	
	POINT OF DELIVERY	
 	ergy delivered hereunder shall be at the	
	ARTICLE IV	
	<u>RATE</u>	
	nergy delivered hereunder shall be cor in the Company's Tariff, O.C.C. N	

## ARTICLE V

reconstituted in the future by the Company with the approval of the Oklahoma Corporation Commission.

## **TERMS AND CONDITIONS**

The Company's Schedule FP or Schedule NFP (as applicable) and the Standard Terms and Conditions of Purchase From Producers of 300 kW or Less are part of this contract, and by ratifying this contract the parties agree to the terms, conditions and provisions of said Tariff and the Standard Terms and Conditions of Purchase. The Standard Terms and Conditions of Purchase supersede all other terms and conditions in the Tariff should conflicts arise.

## ARTICLE VI

## **CONTRACT SELF CONTAINED**

No modification of any provisions of this Agreement shall be binding, except as specified in Article I, Paragraph 2, and Article IV herein, unless reduced to writing and signed by the parties hereto, and such modifications of any one or more provisions of this contract shall not affect any of the remaining provisions hereof.

Rates Authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission:				
(Effective)	(Order No.)	(Cause No.)		
October 23, 2020	713414	PUD-202000066		
March 4, 2020	709482	PUD-201900095		
May 4, 2007	538839	PUD-20070040		
June 30, 1988	326195	PUD-20208		

THE EMPIRE DISTRICT ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a Liberty-Empire 602 Joplin Street Joplin, Missouri 64801

3rd Revised Sheet No. 17

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet No. 17

Date Issued: 10-23-20

# STANDARD PRICING SCHEDULE:

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

## STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE FROM PRODUCERS OF 300 KW OR LESS

## ARTICLE VII

## **TERMS OF AGREEMENT**

This Agreement shall be in effect for a period of twelve (12) months from and after	, 20 .	The
Agreement is automatically renewed for successive twelve (12) month periods unless terminated in writing at least	thirty (30)	days
prior to such renewal date. This Agreement may be terminated during the contract period upon the mutual agr	eement by	y the
parties, said termination to be effective thirty (30) days after the mutual agreement.		

## ARTICLE VIII

## **PURPA QUALIFICATION**

Policies	The Producer must signs Act and has notified the F			ity under Section 201 of the Public Utility F	Regulatory
the Pro	The Empire District Eleducer, hereby execute the				,
	Done this	day of	, 20		
				PRODUCER:	
ATTES <sup>-</sup>	Т:				
				COMPANY: The Empire District Electric	Company
				BY:	
				TITLE:	
ATTES <sup>-</sup>	T:		_		
	Secretary	У			

Rates Authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission:			
(Effective)	(Order No.)	(Cause No.)	
October 23, 2020	713414	PUD-202000066	
March 4, 2020	709482	PUD-201900095	
May 4, 2007	538839	PUD-20070040	
June 30, 1988	326195	PUD-20208	